N#	Lina Datas	Tuesday 4th March 2025		
Meeting Date: Tuesday 4 th March 2025 Time: 16:00 Location: Jandakot Airport Management Centr		•		
		Jandakot Airport Management Cent	re	
Members Attending			Observers/Advisers Attending	
 JAH CACG Chair – Steve Klomp City of Canning – Cr Parkinson Bibra Lake Residents Association – Paul Hansen 		nning – Cr Parkinson	 Airservices Australia (Community engagement) Hannah Johnson Jandakot Airport Holdings – Nicole Hardy (CACG Secretariat) City of Cockburn – David Reynolds (Planning) Winthrop Residents Group – Chris Brando Jandakot Airport Holdings – John Fraser Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regiona Development, Communication, and the Arts – Towwight and Chris Connolly 	
Member Apologies/Absence			Observer/Adviser Apologies	
•		ockingham	 NCIS Investigators 	
•	RACWA - City of Co Jandakot Jandakot Connecti	 Alan Bailey John Douglas John Cr Reeve – Fowkes Rural – Erika Wallington Rural & Ratepayers Assocation Ing Southlake – Tracy Kilian Elville – Cr Spanbroek 	■ Department of Transport – Michael K	Kennedy
1. /	Attendance/	Apologies		ACTION
2.1.	2. Previous Minutes 2.1. Meeting minutes 3 rd December 2024 accepted. Note information in Item 6			
3. N	/latters Arisi	ng from Previous Minutes		
3.1.	No matters r	aised.		
4. C	Outstanding .	Actions		
4.1.	No outstand	ing actions.		
5. C	Chairperson Update			
5.1.	A meeting was held with Sam Lim (Labor's member for Tangney) and Chris Brando			
6. V	Vinthrop Re	sidents Group / Outbound flight paths		
6.1. 6.2.	 1. A meeting request will be sent to Chris Murray (Jandakot Airport ATC Manager) for further discussions to be held with Chris Brando and Steve Klomp as there is some discrepancy between the flight paths in the submission from the Winthrop Group and Jandakot ATC's presentation. 2. There was one instance mentioned of a helicopter conducting night circuits over Winthrop – the call sign is unknown. ACTION: Capture the date and time of this occurrence to discuss with ATC 3. Consideration to be given to distributing / publishing a notice highlighting the concerns from the Winthrop Residents community group. 			

7. Airservices Update

Airservices Australia currently does not have a community engagement representative based in WA. Hannah Johnson joined the meeting via teams.

7.1. ATC Update - Refer to Airservices update presentation.

- Complaints in the November 2024 January 2025 reporting period are consistent with the 3-year average.
- Emergency services continued to be the dominant source of noise complaints.
- Noise report is available online (Up to January 2025 inclusive).
 http://aircraftnoiseinfo.emsbk.com/jandakot/complaints/.

7.2. NCIS Update

Refer to NCIS update in Airservices Presentation (attachment with these minutes).

8. Department of Infrastructure

8.1. Commonwealth PFAS Investigation

- Up to 37 airports are in scope for the PFAS Airports Investigation Program administered by the
 Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts.
 The Program seeks to determine that nature and extent of PFAS on airport and any potential
 migration pathways off airport.
- Investigations are currently underway across 16 airport sites, including Jandakot Airport, and all investigations are expected to be complete by June 2027.
- Initial fieldworks and sampling at Jandakot Airport were undertaken between December 2024 and February 2025.
- Water Use Surveys were sent in December 2024, and January 2025, to approximately 150 properties not connected to mains water adjacent to Jandakot Airport.
- The Department's consultants have been in the field since 21 February 2025 discussing the WUS
 with residents and, where residents consent, taking water, soil, and biota samples from properties.
- Residents will be provided with the results from their property along with any associated guidance/advice from relevant WA Agencies.
- Following the Detailed Site Investigation and any Human Health and Ecological Risk Assessment, a
 PFAS Management Plan will be developed setting out appropriate management actions to address
 identified risks (expected by mid-2026).
- Regular updates will continue to be provided via this forum and on the Jandakot investigation webpage on the Department's website.

9. Jandakot Airport Update

- Refer to Jandakot Airport Development update attached to these minutes.
- Local proposed developments include:
 - Treeby structure plan
 - Glen Iris local centre
- The Master Plan review and consultation process will commence toward the end of 2025 to be finalised in 2028.

10. Correspondence

10.1. No correspondence

11. Committee

11.1. No changes to discuss

12. General Business

12.1. NIL discussed

13. Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held Tuesday 3rd June 2025 @ 4pm

Meeting Closed 4.45pm